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Reply-to: < > 
From: •~ohnz" < > I Block address I Add to Address Book 

To: 111James H. Merryman"' <j t>, "'DICK DETRA111 

< > 

Subject: RE: 269th History 

Date: Tue, 6 Mar 2001 06:27:58 -0500 

Jim/Dick, I tend to agree with Jim. Yellowstone was a single 
operation. 
All the others were conducted over a long period of time. This 
was a one 
shot in and out for the airmobile part. Yellowstone went on for 
a longer 
period like the others on the ground but the original airmobile 
insertion on 
a one shot deal was the largest that 1 believe can be recorded. 
Thx, Z PS 
Did not get a copy of the final draft. Thx, Z 

-----Original Message-----
From: James H. Merryman [mailto:  
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2001 11:36 AM 
To: DICK DETRA 
Cc: Zugschwert, John 
Subject: Re: 269th History 

1 think the big difference between the Airmobile operation in 
YELLOWSTONE 
and the operations in Laos and Cambodia was that the latter two 
covered a 
longer period of time. Dant really know. Am sending this to John 
also to see 
if he knows. John????? Best to both JHM 

>From: DICK DETRA < > 
>To: "James H. Merryman" <j  
>Subject: Re: 269th History 
>Date: Wed, Feb 28, 2001, 8:24 PM 
> 

> Jim, 
> I received your changes and will make corrections. I had 
planned 
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> on writing all the info on Yellowstone in our operations 
section 
> of the history ... but will add a blurb on this point. Was it 
the 
> biggest operation in helicopter terms ever? I would think that 
> the Ops into Cambodia and Laos later in the war were 
different. 
> I have 150 aircraft involved in the operation ... John sent me 
the 
> AAR. I will send you copies of the photos we are going to use 
> for the insert. Our lead in to the 269th text is the forward 
you 
> wrote along with a photo taken at DT with all the commanders 
> when Jack took command. 
> All the Best,Dick 
> --- "James H. Merryman" < > wrote: 
>> Dick, Did you get my recommended fixs to your history? 
>> Occasionaly I 
» goof ) JHM: 
> 
> 
> 
> Do You Yahoo!? 
> Get email at your own domain with Yahoo! Mail. 
> http://personal.mail.yahoo.com/ 
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